Memorandum

To:
County CADB, Planning Incentive Grant and Non-Profit Participants in the Farmland Preservation Program
CC:
 R. Baumley, S. Craft and H. Winzinger


From:
Paul Burns, Real Estate Appraiser 3, SADC

Date:
October 5, 2007
Re: 
Appraisal Order Checklist – Appraisal Instruction Section
I would like to take this opportunity to clarify an issue that has arisen in some instances where appraisals have been ordered without properly identifying eligible hypothetical conditions.

When filling out the Appraisal Instruction Section of the Appraisal Order Checklist, administrators are required to check off whether 1/1/04 or 11/3/98 conditions apply. Administrators should check off the appropriate boxes regardless of whether they believe these conditions will have any impact on value. Issues of value should be left solely to the appraiser.  
The role of the administrator in this instance is only to determine whether or not the subject farm is eligible to be appraised under specific conditions in place as of 11/3/98 or 1/1/04.  Administrators should consult the criteria (Reasons for Instruction) on the checklist to make that decision of eligibility. The appraisers will in their due diligence make their determination as to impact on value.
For example, a property meeting the eligibility criteria to be appraised as of 1/1/04 may not have experienced any change in zoning since 1/1/04 and is not impacted by any environmental regulations that have occurred since 1/1/04. Even if an administrator believes there would be no change in value as a result, he or she still must check the 1/1/04 line, letting the appraisers know that they must research and consider any possible changes and their impact on value.  

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
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